| BTATE OF BOUTE CAROLINA, Greenville County | } | | | |
|--|--|--------------|--|--|
| |) PRESZNIS, That Wo. J. W. | Amith E S D | annes W 11 Passanou | (i) T We know |
| | itez Henderson, as Truste | | | |
| हिंद्र के व्यक्त के निर्माण के के कार्य के क्षेत्र के कार्य के कार्य के कार्य के कार्य के कार्य के कार्य के का | | | | man of the same of |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 1777-1777-1777-1777-1777-1777-1777-177 | | and the second s | |
| ** | | | | |
| | ifteen Hundred, Fifty & | | In the State aforesaid | - w |
| anasah , antah atau atau atau atau atau atau atau a | | | | DOLLARS, |
| Transfer (**), Transfer (**), Department | | | | and the second s |
| o 116 paid by | W. L. Chandler | | | N Barrier |
| ja varianta eta eta eta eta eta esperiar eta esperia de esperia de esperia de esperia de esperia de esperia de | THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O | | the contract of the contract o | - 180 11 . 5224 10 14 |
| a de la contraction de la cont | TITETTI TITETTI TITETTI ETITTI ET | | | |
| The state of the s | THE COLUMN TWO IS A SECOND WITH THE PARTY OF | | | |
| | prent is hereby acknowedged), have granted | | | mrgain, sell and release, |
| into the cold | Chandler, and his heirs | and assigns, | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |
| a (1988) and the first construction of the first point participation of the first state of the second of the secon | | | | |
| All that piece, percel or lot of land in | Oreenville | Town | aship, Greenville County, State of | f flouth Carolina. |
| on the West alde of T | Same Share to the the state | | | |
| | loyd Street, in the City look Book, and described | | being shown as Lot l | No. 24, Blook 3 |

Beginning at an iron pin on the West side of Lloyd Street, 81 feet North from John Street, at corner of property of Liberty Hill Methodist Protestant Church, and running thomas with the line of said property in a Vasterly direction 105 feet, more or less, to a stake in line of lot now or formerly owned by A. L. Henderson; thence in a Northerly direction 38 feet to an Iron pin in line of Lot No. 25 now or formerly owned by W. E. Hill; thence with the line of said lot in an Easterly_direction 105.5 feet to a stake on Lloyd Street; thence with the Western side of Llayd Street in a Southerly direction 38 feet to the beginning corner.

This is a portion of the property conveyed to The Methodist Protestant Church by John Bundine by deed dated May 19, 1879, recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County, S. C., in Book of Deeds JJ at page 504. The Methodist Protestant Church at that time was composed of Fulrylow Methodist Protestant Church and Liberty Hill Methodist Protestant Church, and the property has been held for these two churches constituting the Anderson Charge. By a resolution of the Quarterly Conference of the Anderson Charge dated April 8, 1939, the Trustees of these two churches were authorized to partition this property between them and pursuant to this resolution the above described proporty was conveyed to Fairview Methodist Protestant Church by deed dated April 27, 1939, recorded herewith, and execution of this deed was duly authorized by the Quarterly Conference held after 10 days notice from the pulpit and consented to by the Pastor in charge and the Super intendent.